
From: Osborn, Jeff
To: Ashley Rawhouser; Bill Towey; Bitterman, Deborah; Bob Rose; Breean Zimmerman; Carl Merkle; Clement,

Marcie; Emily Johnson; Graham Simon; Hays, Steve; Hopkins, Scott; Hugh Anthony; Jim Pacheco; Justin Yeager;
Kari Grover-Wier ; Mark Peterschmidt; Mike Cooney; Osborn, Jeff; Paul Willard; Phil Archibald; Smith, Michelle;
Steve Lewis; Travis Maitland

Cc: Erich Gaedeke; Sokolowski, Rosana
Subject: Chelan River spawning flow operation amendment
Date: Friday, December 01, 2017 9:29:37 AM
Attachments: Final CR pump flow 401 FERC filing cover letter 112917.pdf

Dear Chelan River Fishery Forum: Please find the attached cover letter and Amended Administrative
Order 15481 from the Washington Department of Ecology (Ecology) for amending minimum total
flow for Chinook salmon and steelhead spawning in the Chelan River Habitat Channel. The letter and
order were filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) on Thursday, November 29,
2017. This filing is the final step needed for FERC approval of the requested amendment for
providing a minimum of 260 cfs (4 pumps) versus a minimum of 320 cfs (5 pumps) during the
Chinook salmon and steelhead spawning in the future as directed by the Forum. I have spoken with
FERC staff and am confident that we will receive approval of the amendment prior to the March 15,
2018 initiation of spawning flow for steelhead.
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
 
Jeff
 
Jeff Osborn
License Compliance Supervisor
Public Utility District No. 1 of Chelan County
327 North Wenatchee Avenue
PO Box 1231
Wenatchee, WA 98807-1231
Phone: 509-661-4176
FAX: 509-661-8108
Email: jeff.osborn@chelanpud.org
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COMMISSIONERS: Garry Arseneault, Dennis Bolz, Ann Congdon, Steve McKenna, Randy Smith   GENERAL MANAGER: Steve Wright 


November 29, 2017 
 


VIA ELECTRONIC MAILING 
 
Ms. Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary 
FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION 
888 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC  20426 


 
Re:  Lake Chelan Hydroelectric Project No. 637 
 Operations Compliance Monitoring Plan (License Article 405), Threatened and Endangered 


Species Protection Plan (License Article 408), and License Appendix A, Article 7(b)(1) – 
Request to Amend Minimum Pumped Spawning Flow Requirement to the Chelan River 
Habitat Channel 
 


Dear Secretary Bose: 
 
Public Utility District No. 1 of Chelan County (“Chelan PUD”) respectfully requests that the Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission (the “Commission”) amend the water quality provisions in Appendix D 
to the Project License to incorporate the attached revised water quality provisions issued by the 
Washington Department of Ecology (Ecology) in Amended Order No. 15481 (Nov. 3, 2017) (the 
“Order”). The Order amended the water quality certification to the Project to change the minimum 
pumped spawning flow for the Chelan River Habitat Channel, as originally issued in Ecology Order No. 
1233 (June 1, 2004). 
 
Background 
 
On March 13, 2017, Chelan PUD filed with the Commission a letter requesting amendments to the 
Operations Compliance Monitoring Plan, Section 2.1, Table 11; the Threatened and Endangered Species 
Protection Plan, Section 2.1, Table 12; and license Appendix A, Settlement Agreement License Article 
7(b)(1) to change the minimum pumped flow. In that letter, Chelan PUD stated that it was requesting, 
simultaneously, Ecology to make the same change to the 401 Water Quality Certification for the Project. 
The attached Order grants the change as requested by Chelan PUD. 
 
 


                                                           
1 Public Utility District No. 1 of Chelan County, 121 FERC ¶ 62,152 (2007) (Order Modifying and Approving 
Operations Compliance and Monitoring Plan, Article 405).  
2 Public Utility District No. 1 of Chelan County, 121 FERC ¶ 62,143 (2007) (Order Approving Threatened and 
Endangered Species Plan Under Article 408).  







Conclusion


Secretwy Bose
Federal Energy Regulatoty Commission


Chelan PUD respectfully requests that the License be amended as requested in the March 13, 2017 letter
by Chelan PUD and as supplemented by this letter.


Please contact me (509) 661-4176 regarding any questions or comments.


Sincerely,


4
G. Osbom


License Compliance Supervisor
jeff.osbornchelanpud.org


cc: Erich Gaedeke, FERC Portland Regional Office
Breean Zimmerman, Washington Department of Ecology
Chelan River Fishery Forum


Attachment A: Ecology Administrative Order No. 15481


Request to Amend Minimum Flows
November29, 2017


Lake Chelan Project No. 637
FN #52474Page 2



























 
 
 
 

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












